

Mori, Ashley

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7:07 AM
To: General Plan
Subject: Comments to GP Draft
Attachments: 20191030_065731.jpg

Attached is in the EA of Royal Alii.
I would like if this was included for the General Plan.

Mahalo,
[REDACTED]

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
COUNTY OF HAWAII

2019 OCT 30 AM 12 01

ould be noted that notwithstanding the County approval, with conditions, that resulted in the EIR/MA process, the Police Department recommended in response to early consultation against any further development on Ali'i Drive until the Kahului to Keauhou Parkway is completed and is open for traffic (see Appendix 1a for letter).

Secondary and Cumulative Impacts

Cumulative impacts result when implementation of several projects that individually have minor impacts combine to produce more severe impacts or conflicts in mitigation measures.